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From: MS Marine Licensing
To: 'planningaberdeen@sepa.org.uk' <planningaberdeen@sepa.org.uk>
CC:


Date: Thu, 17/02/2011 16:10:08
Subject: 2B Energy Methil Offshore Wind Demonstrator Site - Addendum


Attachments: 60226-B.PDF
60225-B.PDF


Dear Sir/Madam,


On the 26th April 2010, 2-B Energy submitted an application under section 36 of the Electricity Act 1989 for the Scottish Ministers
consent to construct and operate a demonstration wind turbine at Methil. The proposals were amended and you were contacted with
regards to this amendment in December 2010. 2-B Energy has subsequently altered their design and has supplied the attached
drawings for a 3-Leg option for the support structure for the demonstration wind turbine.


Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team would like to thank you for your previous consideration of this proposal and request that
you could indicate whether or not you wish to update your response to previous consultation in light of this amendment to the
proposed structure and if so, what your new position would be by 25 February 2011.


Kind Regards,


Hazel Green


<<60226-B.PDF>> <<60225-B.PDF>>


Hazel Green
Marine Renewables Licensing Officer


Marine Scotland – Marine Policy and Planning
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory, PO Box 101| 375, Victoria Road | Aberdeen AB11 9DB


Tel: +44 (0)1224 
S/B: +44 (0)1224 
Fax: +44 (0)1224


e: Hazel.Green@scotland.gsi.gov.uk


w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland








 
 
 
 
01 December 2010 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 
THE ELECTRICITY WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND) 
REGULATIONS 2000 
 
ADDENDUM TO SECTION 36 APPLICATION FOR A DEMONSTRATION WIND TURBINE 
AT FIFE ENERGY PARK, METHIL 
  
On 26th April 2010, 2-B Energy submitted an application under section 36 of the Electricity 
Act 1989 for the Scottish Ministers’ consent to construct and operate a demonstration Wind 
Turbine at Methil. However, due to the relocation of the turbine to below Mean Low Water 
Springs (MLWS) an addendum to the application accompanies this letter. 
 
Marine Scotland asks for your comments on the attached addendum within 28 days of the 
date of this letter. 
 
Can you please send your response electronically to Env_Prot@scotland.gsi.gov.uk 
  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Leeanne Mullan 
Marine Scotland 
 
 


Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen AB11 9DB 
www.scotland.gov.uk abcde abc a 
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